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TO: Senator Stephen Newman, Chairman, Committee on Education & Health 

Delegate Steven Landes, Chairman, Committee on Education 

RE: Constitutionally protected Speech 
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FAX (276) 328-0233

The University of Virginia's College at Wise per §23.1-401.1 has published on its website policies 

and materials concerning Constitutionally protected speech as protected under the First Amendment to 

the Constitution of the United States. This material can be found at: https://www.uvawise.edu/uva­

wise/m issio n-goa Is/. 

The College within its faculty and employee handbooks has developed materials on the policies 

and addressed the role and responsibilities involved concerning the discipline or education of enrolled 

students. 

We also certify that during Fiscal Year 2018 The University of Virginia's College at Wise did not 

have any complaints filed, as outlined within Section 0. 

Should you need additional information, do not hesitate to contact me. 

cc: Donna Henry, Chancellor 

Sincerely, 

Simeon E. Ewing 

Vice Chancellor & Chief Operating Officer 

Laura L.Wilborn reportdocs@dlas.virginia.gov 
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